-

_,f'\\

) ANTELOFE
ARMINGTON
AUGUSTA

~

@

GREAT NORTHERN RAIIWAY COMPANY
Englneering Division

Statement of Origln of Stetion Names =~ Lires West of Williston

MONTANA

A village in Sheridan County, Montena, In early days lerge
herds of antelope inhabited this reglon, watering at the creek
vhich ceme to be oalled Antelope Creeks Ths settlement that
grew up here took the neme of Anteclope. Earliest ssttlers on
the present site of Antelope were the three Richardson brothers,
Foleoms, Hedges and Atorss The town was inoorporeted from
about 1917 %o 1927, *

A village in Casoade County, Montens. This settlemont was
tuilt up on ranch of one kuovm &8 "Doc" Armington, henoe the
namee * :

A torm in Lewis & Clark County, Montana, The name was given
in honor of a daughter of D. J. Hogan, & prominent picneer
rencher. Mr. Hogen wes foreman for Kom Kohrs who hed large
holdings in the vioinity at that tims. The town was incore

. porated in 1883. Meny years prior to this a band of Indiens

on the wor path came through here under Chief Josephe +*
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BAINVILLE
BARROWS

BELT

BENCHLAND

BERNICE

BICKEL

BIG SANDY

BILLINGS

A town in Roosevelt County, Montana, It was nemed in honor
of Ce Mo Bain, an early settler, who is still living, The
town was originally named Kilve, which was changed in 190l to
Bainvilie, + o

A station on the Great Northern Railvay in Judith Basin
County, Montens, It was named after Mrse Alice Barrows who
lived about two miles from this point, at the old Ubet staege
stetion. +

A town in Cascade County, Montemna. The neame originated from
the fact that there is a belt~like rim of rock on the butte

Just east of the town. The firest settler was John Castmer

who homesteaded the present townsite, and the town was incore
poreted in sbout 1882, The Anaconda Copper Mining Company
opened ccal mines here about 1889 end the town grew repidly for
ten ysars, but the cosl operations of the company were discon-
tinued in 1910, since which tims coal mining was reduced to &
smell scale, +

A town in Judith Basin County, Kontens. The town was nemed
by S. S. Hobson and is deseriptive of the surrounding countrye
cide, *

A station on the Great Northern Railway, in Jefferson
County, Montene., The name was given in homor of Bernico Ceane
non, deughter of Chas., W. Cammon of Helena, Vice President of
the Montsna Centrel Railroad, -+

A station on the Great Northern Reilwey, in Lewis & Clark
County, Montena, Station wes named efter Paul Bickel, a olvil

enginser, +

A tovm in Choutesu Couuty, Lontena, Nemed after Big Sandy
Creok, located a mile or so south of the towne The neme was
derived from the Bleokfoot Indian rame "Um=Es=Putcha-EBka",
wesning "Big Sandy Creek." Likewise Little Sandy Creek wes
called by the Indians "Enmce~Es=Putcha=Eka." +

A city in Yellowstone County, Montena, The city was nemed
in honor of Parlirg Billings, oldest son of Frederick Billings,
President of Northern Pacific Railway. In the winter of
1876-77 Messrss P» We MoAdow, J. J, Alderson, Joseph Cochren,
Benry Colwell, Clinton Dills, Milton Swmers, end others,
founded the little village of Coulson arcurd Mr. McAdow's stors,




Origin of Station Nemes = Montena, cont'd

BISON

BLACEFCOT
BLAIR

BOULDER

BOX ELDER

BRADY

BROADVIER

at a point about vhere the Korthern Pacific Railway bridge
row gpans the Yellowstone River. The village looked so
promising that in 1878 the Minnesots & Montana Improvement
Company attempted to purchase the site for more embitious
development, but were umable to mske setisfaoctory arrangements
with the Coulson people. The Improvement Company then laid
out the village of Billings a short distance up the river,
vhich soon surpeassed Coulson. The originel townsite of Bile
lings was pletted in Narch, 1882, + %

A statlon on the Great Northern Railway, in Glacier County,
Montena. So nemed because of the la.rge herds of bicon roaming
ip that vicinity in the early days. +

A village in Glaoier County, Monbtenae. It was nemed from tho
Blackfoot tribe of Indiens, +

A villag,e in Roosevelt County, Montane., It was named in
honor of Sidnsy D. Bleir, an early residont. +

County seat of Jefferson County, Montana, The town was first

.sottled in 1862, incorporated shortly thereafter and given the

name Boulder from the Boulder River, which wes so named eccount
of the large granite bouldsrs with which the banks of the river
are linede The settlement started as a stage station ocn the
Virginie City-Last Chance Gulch route, developsd inte a very

-active mining town serving the inland mining districts of Elk-

horn, Comst snd Baltimore. The CGreat Northern Reilwey was
built through there in 1888. The State Schools for the Deaf,
Blind and Feeble~minded, establishsed in 1892, are in Boulder. +

A villege in Hill County, Montana, This neme was derived

. from the great mumbers of box. elder trees growing in the$
"region, + :

A towa in Pondera County, Montsna, Ths settlement was named
in honor of Dr, Brady who was emplo;ed by Tohey Brothers, cone-
tractors who constructed the narrow gauge railroad from Shelby
to Great Falls, ebout 1885, It is believed that en epidemioc
of smallpox broke out at the construotion camp just at the
time steel was being leid at this point ard Dr. Bredy came out

from Great Falls to attend the sick and ohack the digense. +

A village in Yellcwstone County, Montane. Ths neme was suge
gested by Dr., Suddith, an early rancher, bsoasuse of the wide
view of the surrounding country from this point. Dr. Suddith's
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BUFFALO

BUITE

BYNUM

- ranch, located sbout three miles from there, was called "Faire

view," + *

A villege in Forgus County, Montena. It was named after

" Buffalo Creek, which was derived from the great herds of buf=-

felo in this regios. The settlement was begun in 1908 when the
Great Northern Billings Lins was bullt, + *

A city in Silver Bow County, Montana. The City of Butte dow
rives 1ts nams from the the old French word "butts", meaning
"a rounded hill," which is desoriptive of the hill on which
the oity is locateds, It is the "mining metropolis®™ of the
Rocky Mountain lortlest and grew up from a little western
mining cemp esgtablished by two proepsotors, Bumphrey and Alli=-
son, in Mgy, 186l, *

A village in Teton County, Montena. The neme was given in
honor of Stephen Bynum, an early settlere The settlement was
established in 1881 as a country poat office and small stors
on the benk of Muddy Creek for the convenience of stock growers
in thet regiom, + *
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CARTER

CASCADE

CHAPPELL

CHESTER

CHINOOK

CHOTEAU

CITADEL

A town in Chouteau County, Montana, Originally the gettle-
mert was named Sidney, but in 1905 the Great Northern Reilway
chenged the name to Carter in honor of Themas Carter, U. S.

 Senator, *

A tovm in Cascade County, Montana, Both town and county were
nared for the great waterfalls in the Missouri River, *

A station on the Great Northern Railway, Chouteau County,
Montana, The Post Office Department uses the nsme of "Loma".
The town was originally named "Marias" and was later changed
to Loma", The Railway Company for many ysars used ths name of
Loma, but in about 1915 or 1916 changed its station name +o

"Chappell™ in order to avoid confusion in handling freight shipe
nents consigned to "Lohman™ and"LomaM, This name was chosen
beoeuse the ownor of the townsits was Mr. Edward Chappell,
still living at Loma, age 76, (1937) who homestsaded this
property in 1888 and who gave his permission to uss his names
Whenever the Reilway Company required nore right of way to
bulld elevators or new tracks, it was necessgary to go to Mr.
Chappell for it, However, the Post Office Departnent refuses
to ohangs the name of its office, *

A town in Liberty County, Montana. The name was given by
tho first telegraph operator after his 0ld homstowm in Penn~-
8ylvania, * :

A tovm in Blaine C'o-unty,' lontana. - The early settlement was

. named Belknap, later changed to Dawes, The latier name was

not satisfactory to the settlers, and upon the suggestion of
E, R. MoGinnis, Great Northern Immigration Agent, the name of
'Chinook! was adopteds The reason is that this region is sube
Jeot to 'Chinook! winds, * '

A town in Teton County, Montena, This name was glven in
honor of Pierrs Chotesu, Jr., president of American Fur Company,
who brought the first steamboat up the Missouri River to Fort
Benton, The settlement began as a trading post. * o

A statlon on the Great Northern Railway in Flathead County,

Mombana, It was formerly nemed Coram, but was changed by the

Railway Company to make it suggestive of Glacier Nationsl
Parke *
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CLANCY A village in Jofferson County, Montana, The towm was so
named because it was adjacent to Clanoy Cresk, which was nemed
in honor of Judge Clanoy, a pioneer who dled in 1862, 1Iau the
days when sllver and gold mining was at 4ts height in this
region, Clancy was an important freight terminal on the line
betwesn Bubte end Helena, and prior to constructiion of the
reilroad it was on the direct route followed by horss, mule
and ox teams transporting gold and silver from the Virginia
City mines to the Goverament Assay Office at Helens, This
makes Clancy ons of the oldest communities in the stato, +

COLLINS A village in Teton County, Monteana, The name was glven in
honor of Timothy E. Collins, a resident of Fort Benton, who
was a stockiholder and director of the Great Falls & Cansda
Rallroad, This railrosd was a narrow gauge line which was
built in ebout 1890 from Great Falls to Lethbridge, *
1535
COMANCHE A station on the Great Northern Railway, in Yellowstons
County, Montena. The name was derived from the horse "Comenshe®,
the sole survivor of the Custer Battle, and was first applied
to the creek in this vicinity and later also to the station, +

CONRAD © A torm in Pondera County, Montana. Named for W. Ge Conrad,
ons of the foundsrs of the town. * :

CORBIN A village in Jefferson County, Montana. Named for D. C.
o Corbin, pionesr prospector and builder of the Spokans & lore
thern Railroad in the State of Washington, * -

CRAIG A village in Lewis & Clark County, Montena, This séttlement
was named in honor of Warren Cralg, first settler, who, in
18856, built a log house with stons fireplace which ho defended
- against Indians, This log houss still stends about one-half
- mile from Great Northera Railway depot, His son, John Cralig,
sottlad there in 1890 and Mrs. John Craig is the Posimlstress,
which position she has held for many yoars, +

CULBERTSON A town in Roosavelt County, Montana, This town was named
for Major Alexander Culbertason, U. S. Army. *

CUSHMAN A village in Golden Valley County, Montana., This settlement
: was naned for a Mr, Cushman, pionser rancher and reilrosd cone
ductor on the Hontana Central Railway, *

CUT BANK A tow in Glasler County, Honbans, vThis nams was given béa-
cause of its proximity to a deep gorge kmowm as a "cut bank™,
through which flows a river. *
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DEPEN

DODSON

DUTTON

A station on tho Great Northern Railway, in Flathead County,
Montana, This place was named for Wm. Depew, Train Dispatcher
of the Great Northern Railway, ¢ :

A town in Phillips County, Montana. Town named in honor of
one of the Great Northern Railway surveyors, dbut unable to
detormine what position he held. * '

A village in Teton County, Montana, It was named for a
Great Horthern freight end passenger agent who was stationed
at Helena in 1905, *




R
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ENID A villege in Riohland County, Montana., Nemed in honor of

Enid Dewe, daughter of L. A. Daws, an early settler of the
community and its first postmaster, *
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FATRVIEW

FIFE

FLAXVILLE

FORT BELKNAP

FORT BENTON

FORT BROWNING

" PORTINE

FORT SHAW

FOUR BUTTES

A town in Richland County, Montana, A party of surveyors
and renl estate imvestors were looking over the location for
a town vhich is on high ground giving a view of the lower
Yel lowstons River valley from Sidney o tho opposite slde of
the HMissouri River to the morth, when ons of the party remarked
that this was a "fadir view."™ This prampted them to name the
town they were locating, "Fairv’iew." *

A station ont hs Gresat Horthern Railway, in Cascade County,
Yontcna, The nameo was derived from the fact that large ylelds
of fine quality "Fife" wheat were in ths early days grown on
the fortile lends of that region. At the present time winter
wheat 1s the principal orop, also of good quality. *

A viliage in Daniels County, lontana, Flax was about the
only grain growm in this territory in early days, hence the
neme 'Flaxville! was adoptad, The originel settlement was
called 'Boyer?, located about two and onsehalf miles southwest
of the present site of Flaxville. It was moved to its present
location when the railway was built. *

A station on the Great Northern Reilway, in Blaine County,
Montana. It is believed the name was given in honor of Robert
L, Belknap, *

A towm in Choutesu County, Montann, The name was glven on

. January 1, 1850, for Thomas Hart Ba*r‘on, statesman from North

Carolina, +

A town in Glaocier County, Montara., Fort Browning was namad
in honor of C. H. Bmwning, Secretary of the Intarior, 1863, *

A village in Lincoln Couanty, Montana., This settloment was
naned after Octave Fortins, who was an early sottler in thet
vicinity. ;!

A villags in Cascade County, Montana, Original names of this
placo was Cemp Reynolds, an army post having becn establlished
thers in 1867, Jana was changed to Fort Shaw in honor of Col,
Robert F, Shaw, who was Xilled at Fort Wagner in 1863, +

A station on the Great Horthern Rallwmy, in Daniels County,
Montana. This nane 1s desoriptivse of a nesrby formation of
fowr buttes, vhich is visible for miles. 014 timers called

tham "whiskey buttes™. *
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FOVLER

FRAZER
FROID

FLUME

A village in Pondera County, Montana, This settlement was
established in 1908 and named efter B. R. Fowler, pioneer ’
sheep and cattle man who had large range holdings on the
Dry Forl River, nearby, * '

A town in Velley County, Montana, It was nsmed for the foro-
man of a grading orew during time the railroad was construotsd
through this region, = : :

A towm in Roosevelt County, Montana, The name was suggested
by Division Engineer Chas. A. Wialker, vho seleoted it from an

- old map of Nebraska, +

A station on the Great Forthern Railwaey, in Teton County,
Montens, So named because a large irrigation flume is loeatad
hers, *
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GARY A village in Cascade County, Montana, This place was
' originally named Sunnyside and was rebuilt in 1930-31 as a
dude ranch, known as Gary Cooper Ranches, Incs, 7 Bar Nins,
The nume was changed on March 1, 1930, to Gary, efter Gary
Cooper, Movie actor, who grew up in this vicinity, *

GEARI NG A village in Lewis & Clark County, Montana. It is belisved
the settlement was named after Those D. Gearing, early rancher
in this vicinity. *

GEYSER , A village in Judith Basin County, Montena. Its name was
obteined from the fact of its nearness to a stagecoach overe
night stopping point on the trail from Lewistown to the Falls,
at which place were springs that were really small goyserss
These springs are now dried up, *

GILMAN A statlon on the Groat Northorn Railway, in Lewls & Clark
County, Montena. This station wvas nemed in honor of L. Ce
Gilman, Vice President of the Great Northern Railvay, now
retired, *

GORDON A statlon on the Great Northern Reilway, in Cascade County,
Montana, This station was named for a Mr. Gordon who vas
foreman. for the T. Cs Powsr Company, vhich conscern had extensive
land holdings in that visinity, *




Origin

HAUCK

HAVRE
HEDGESVILLE

‘HELENA
HIDDEN LAKE

HOBSON

HOGELAND

of Station Names - Montana, cont'd

A statlon on the Great Northern Rellway, in Judith Basin
County, Montane, Station was nmmed for John C. Hauok, early
homesteader at that point. Wheat and other produots were
hauled to the elevator here, * ’

A city in Hill County, Montana. This name was given by
Gus de Cules in 1392 after the City of Le Havre, France. %

A village in Wheatland County, Montena. This place was named
in honor of W. A. Hedges, a pionser rencher in the vicinity. +

Capital eity of Montansa, loocated in Lewis & Clark County.

In 186l, et a miners' meeting held in Last Chance Guloh, John

Sommerville suggested the nams of Helema, after Helens,
Minnssota, his formsr home, *

4 stetion on the Great Northerm Railway, in Flathead County,
Montena., Formerly namsd Garry. Changed on February 7, 1925
to Hidden Lake because & beautiful lake liss "hidden" in the
nearby forest, * Ypiloan,

A towm in Judith Basin County, Montana. The settlemsat from

* which Hobgon grew was sbout four miles west of Hobson, at the

Fort Benton trail crossing of Judith River, and was namsagd
Philbrooks When ths Great Northern Reilway tuilt its line
through here,.the post office was moved to the prosent eits
of Hobson. A controversy arose as to whether the new posd
office would be named Philbrook or Hobson, until finally the
Postal Authorities adopted the nsw nams of Hobson in honor of
S. 8, Hobson, weslthy rencher end member of the legislaturse *

. A village in Blaine Couaty, Montena, The name was given in

~ horor of Mr, A. H, Hogelsnd, who was for many yoars Chief

Enginser of the Great Northern Rallway, *
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JUDITH GAP

A tomm in Wheatland County, Montane. The famous Lewis and
Clerk Expedition named the regzion surrounding this town.
Judith was the nams of Captain Lewis! 'swoetheartt, %Gap"
was chosan as desoriptive of the velley between the two

mountaling, * _
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KALISPELL
KEVIN

KILA - 2/ 0]
So,tﬁa/w

KINGSTON

KOLIN

| A city in Flathead County, Montana, Named after the Kalig=
pell tribe of Indians which lived in that violnity. *

A town in Toole County, Montana, It was named after Thomas
Kevin, Supsrintendent of the Alberta Railway & Irrigation Co, ¥

A village in Flathead County, Montuna., When the post office
was originally applied for, it was under the name of Kiley,
in honor of an old-time settler, As there was elready anothor
Kiley post office in the state, the name was changed to Kila
under which the post office was esbablishede #

A station on the Great Northern Railway, in Fergus County,
Montana. This place was named in honor of Joe and Anton King, .
brothers, pioneer opsrators of a large cattle ranch in that
neighborhocd, *

A village in Judith Basin County, Montana, Many people of
Bohcmian descent lived in this locality and tharefore the.
settlemont was namsd Kolin after a oity in Bohemia, pronounced
K=lene, accent on last syllablee ¥
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LEDGER

LEVI STOTN

A villeze in Pondera County, Montana. This settlement was
established in 1913 on the Dry Fork River and was named Ledger
for s prominent rancher by the name of Lsdgerwoode The name
was soon ohanged to Ledgerwoed to awold confusion with Ledger,
North Dakota, but a few years later was again changed to
Ledger, * '

A oity in Fergus County, Montana. In 187l e compeny of the
Severith U. Seo Infantry was sent from Fort Shaw to establish a
suxner camp along the trade route between Judith Basin trading
posts and the Missouri River for the purpose of protecting
this road against the Indiens, The encampment was namned
*Camp Lewis! after Major ¥m. Ho Lewis, a popular officer of
the Seventh Infantry. Later on a trading post was establishad
at the camp and a rival post was establiched ebout & half mile
away, From these two sottlements grew the preseat olty of
Lewistovm, so named when a post office was established there
in 1883, *




'Ori-.gin-of Stetion Names - Montana - ocont'd

MANCHESTER

UANROCK

MATADOR

MoCABE

KEDICINE LAKE

MERINO

MIDBY

MOFARCH

MOSSMAIN

A station on the CGreat Northorn Railway, in Casoade County,
Montana, Namsd after the Mancheater Woolen Mills, in Vermont,

who had an old woolen mill at this location which is still

standing along the river., *

A station on the Great Northem Railway, in Richland County,
Montana, A short distance southeast of the station is e large
rock resembling a man, hence the naome “HManrooclk," *

A station on the Great Northern Railway, in Blains County,
Montana, It was originally named Montauk, but in 1915 name
vas changed to latador for the Matador Lend & Cattle Company,
a large Texas conosrn who handled catile in this vieolnity. =

A village in Roogevelt County, Montana., Helera Hisbtorioal
Library name index indicates that the town was named after a
losal ranoher by that nsme., Incidentally, vhile interviewing
looal residents it deoveloped that no ons ssems to know how this
name originated, but ons party nade statement that "perhaps
early sottlers were wwilling to have their namss go dowvm in
history as it is rurvored many of then came from Texas, leave
ing there with but & horss and arriwng hera with a herd of
cattle," *

A tovm in Sherldan Counby, Hontana., This towm takes its
name from Nearby Medioins Leke, a body of water so namsd by
the Indians bscause they found many of their medicinal herbs
and roots around its shores snd bscause the water itself had

" medioinal qualities, *

Small villags in Judith Basin County, Montana. This name
wag derived from the fact that large numbers of Merino bresd

of sheep wsre raised in the nsighboring ranchese *

A station on the Great Northern Reilway, in Sheridan County,

Montena. It was namsd after a plonsor resident of the vieinity. *

A villagze .in Cascads County, Monbtana. It wns establishsad in
1890 by the Great Northern Reilway and oalled Morarch Junation,
bubt soon dropped the "Junstisn." Three adjacent mimng cYnlag
at thab timse vero knowm as "Xing", ®Czar® and EEmporer™, end
it is bolieved this was the reason the name of 'MHonarsch! was
chogsen, *

- A village in Yellowstone Counby, Montana., The settlemont
vas nansd for P, B, loss, of Billings,
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RATSMITHE

NASHUA

KEIHART

NIHILL

NOHLE

A station on the Great Northern Rsilway, in Toole County,
Montens. The nume vae in honor of a Mr. Naismith who was the
first superintendent of the old narrow geuge Montana Centrsal Z

g it 997 4 i e sy

A town in Valley County, Montena. This is an old Indien
neme, believed to meen "conflusnce of two strsems,” The Pore
cupine and Milk Rivers meet et this lcoation, snd & few miles
dovmstream is the confluence with the Missourl Rivero *

A village in Cascsde County, lontana, The town was nsmed in
honor of James L. Neihart, a prozpector who became the first
mayore MNr, Keihart, together with John C. O'BErien emd Richard
Harley, cems to this vicinity es prospectors in the sunmer of
1881 and located e rich silver and lead deposits By April
1882 the populetion had incressed to such an extent that it
was decided to call a meeting to organirze & town and goverrmenve
The meeting was held in the open &ir snd John O'Brien ves the
ohairran, his chair being a boulders Neihart was unanimously -
gelected as the namee. *

A station on the Great Morthern Railway, in Wheatland County,
Montane., This stetion was named after Pat Nihill, an early
settler vho 1s still living in that vicinitye ¥ -

A station on ths Great Northern Railway, in Richlemnd County,
Montsns,. This station was named after A. Fe Nohle, lendowner -
in tho vieinity, © "
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OLYNEY

OPHBIM

OSWEGO

A villsge in Flathead County, Nontans. The settlement was
named for en early homesteader of that vicinity. & *

A towm in Velley County, Montena. The town was estebliskea
in 1910 end was called 01d Opheim after Mre. Alfred Se Ophein,
early homesteader, on whose lend the townsite was loocateds
Mrs. Opheim served as first postmistress, 1911 to 191l, end
then kr. Ophelm becams postmzster serving until December 1933,
end still lives there. In 1926 the Great Northern Reilway
built its branch out there, the townsite was moved cne~quarter
mile northwest of the old tovmsite end the name became Opheim, #*

A vlllaege in Valley County, Montans. Railroed offiocisls
named this settlement after Oswego, New Yorks
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PAINTED ROBE

. PEERLESS

PENDROY

“": PERSHING

PLENTYWOOD

POPLAR

A stetion on the Great Northern Railway, in Golden Valley
County, Montana. This name weas derived from-the fact that the
Indiens, while hunting end trepping in this vieinity, painted
their robes at this place, using a certain kind of clay aveil-
eble in the creek bed. *

A village in Daniels County, Montana. The settlement was
originally named Tandes Due to 'Peerless Beer! being sold at
Tande, people were in the habit of saying, "Let's go get Peer=
less.™ In the time this was changed to "Let's go to Peerless."
This gave rise to a desire to have the name of Tande changed
to Peerless, to which the Post Office Department at first ob-
Jected but finally agreed to the change. *

A town in Teton County, Montana. This nems was fiven in
honor of L. B. Pendroy, personal friend of James J. Hill, whon
Mr, Hill met when scouting over the country west of Devils
Lake, N, D., in 1885, prior to the survey. *

A siding on the Greet Northern Railwey, Ponders County,
Yontana. It is believed the location was nwmed in honor of
Generel John J, Pershirg, as the siding was constructed during

‘World War I when the resilroads were opsrated by the U. Se Reil-

road Administration. *

A town in Sheridan County, Montana, Durmg frontier deys
the surrounding region, particularly along the creek bearing
ths seme neme, was thickly woodede The Indians usually said,
"Always there was plenty vood, good winber cemp, plenty bui‘falo,
entelope and elk. Plenty good place for cemp."™ Vhen the
cattlemen arrived, they referred to the locality as "that place
vhere there is plenty wood." It is easy to understend why the

" neme 'Plentywood! was edopted vhen the first post office was

establicshed thers, *

A tovm in Roosevelt County, Monmbena., Situated at the cone
fluence of the Poplar snd Missouri Rivers. The name ?oplar

7 was derived from the large mumber of poplar tress growing along

the banls of this river. Fommerly Fort Poplar, ard old trading
post built in 183% by C. A. Chardon of the Ameriocen Fur.Co. '
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RAYITESFORD A village in Judith Basin County, MHontanas, The land for the .
townsits was obltained by purchase from Edmund R. Huggins who
homestendsd the land in 1891. This was in 1907 when ths Bil-
lings & Northern Railroad was bullding through this region and
the railroad contractor had one of his canps near here and obe
tained camp sgpplies, etc. from the Huggins ranche The camp
and later on the town wes namsd Raynesford in honor of Mrs.
Huggins, whose maiden name was Miss Raynesford. *

RED EAGLE A stotion on the Great Northern Railway in Flathead County,
Montana, This locality was so namsd in honor of a prominsnt
chief of the Bleckfoot tribs of Indians, *

- REDSTONE A village in Sheridan County, Montana., This name was adopted
on account of the rzdstons formation in ths bBluffs & that
vioini‘cy. +

RESERVE A village in Sheriden County, Montena. This nams was derived
from Yhe fact that the settlement is located on the northsast
corner of the Fort Peck Indian Reservubtion, and was named by
the Railway Company when the branch was built in 1910, being
only a siding at that tinme, The post office was established in

1911, =
RICEVILLE A village in Cascade County, Montane.. Named in honor of its
~ founder, Daniel Rices *. : ) :
RICHEY A towm in Dawson County, Monbtana, Town was named after Clyds
Richey, Posimaster, in 1916 when the railroad was built in
thers,
RIEBELING . A station on the Great Northern Rellway in Lewis and Clark

‘County, Montara. It was nemed for Honry J. Riebeling, rancher,
from whon the Great Forthern Railway purchased the land for the
townsite. *

RISING WOLF A station on the Great Northern Railwey in Glacler County,
' Montana, This was the name which the Indians gave to Hugh
Munro, the first white nman 3» Glacisr Park, The place was first
nemed 'Lubsc?!, but in February 1925 was changed to YRising Wolf." *

ROSSFORK A village in Fergus Couanty, Montens, Was neamed for the river
on vhich it is situatsd, This stream is a !'fork?! of the Judith
River and was naned 'RossforkiRiver after a ploneer femily by
the namas of 'Ross.' The towm is located only a short distancs
from its confluence with the Judith River. *




Qnoin of Statlo'q Names - u‘on’cana, con‘t'd ‘ .

SCOBEY A tovn in Deniels Coun’dy, Montana., Named after Major Scoboy,

who was one of the early Indian agents statloned e.t Poplar,
Montean. *

SHELBY A town in Toole County, Montana, It was named in honor of
Petter O. Shelby, Coneral Manager of the Montana Central Raile
weYe * .

SHOREY A station on the Great Northern Railwey, in Yellowstone

County, Montana., It was named in 1908 after an old setiler who
ovmed & ranch nsarvy. ¥

SIEBEN A station on the Groat Northern Reilway, in Lewis and Clark
County, Hontana., Back in pionser days this was a stage
station on the freight route between Fort Benton and Helena.

It was later chenged to 'Sieben', after Henry Sieben who still
ovms end operates a rench near thers and now lives in Helena, *

SILVER CITY A station on the Grsat Northera Railway, in Lewis and Clerk
County, Montena, In 1860 a man named Silver and his wife were
traveling through this counbry on horssback when his wife
died., She was buried elong a creck vhere gold later was dis-
covorody the creek was nemsd after the man 'Silver Creske!
Vhen the Great Forthern Railway built its line through, they
called the station '8ilver.! Confusion in reading this xuums
on a train order caused & hzad-on collislon a% Sieben, there~
fors on August 25, 1925 the Railﬁay Company changed it to
1Silver City.!

SINNGS 7 A town in Cascade Coundy, Montaena. This tovm was named
after an early homastsadser who settled nearby and also establishoad
the post officse * , .

SIAYTON A station on the Great Northern Railway, in Golden Valley
County, Kontana, It was namsd for D. W. Slayton, a pruninent
sheepmen of this region. *

SPOTTZD ROBE A station on the Great Northern Railway, in Glacier County,
Montana, The Station was first named 'Kilroy,' bub on Felrue~
ary 7, 1926 the prosent name was substitutsd in homor of former
Chief of Blackfoot trite of Indians. *

SPROLE A station on ths Grsat Northern Rallway, in Roosewvelt Couniy,
Montana, The name was givea in honor of Major Sprole, an
Indian Agent who at ons time was In charge at Fort Peck. *




STANFORD

STRYKER

SUNBURST

SUNDAICE

SUN RIVER

SWEET GRASS

A tom in Judith Basin County, Montena. In 1880, two
brothers, J. E. Arthur end G. Calvin Bower, came to this
country with 1000 sheep where they had acquired 100,000 acres

“of land and comugnced sheep runchlinge Yhen a new town arosge

in Judith Basin thoy nam2d4 it Stanford after Stanfordville,
New York, their home town,. *

A station on the Great Northern Railway; in Lincoln County,
Montane., This station was namedefter Dave Stryker who kept a stnze
station on the old Fort Stesl trail passing through this point. ;!

A town in Toole County, Montana. In the spring of 1907 a
young man namsd W, G. Davis moved from Alberta, Canada, to his
new ranch in Montana loecated in the shadow of West Butte, one
of thrse small mountains commonly known as the Swest Grass
Hills, the other two being named East Bubte and Gold Bubte.
Early one moraing while looking aftver his flock of shesp, young
Davs saw the sun suddenly burst over West Butte sprsading
nyriads of colors over the morning sky., He was so impressed

" thet he namod his land 'Sunburst Ranch.' Few yoars later Mre

Davis acquired more land ard in 1913, together with Bill
O'Haire and Albert Goeddertsz, meighboring landowmers, he helped
orgenize the community snd plat & townsite, part of which was
located on Mr, Davis! *Sunburst Rauch.! It was incorporated
in 1925 end at the suggestion of lire Davis Called "Sunburst.®
This was s sparsely ssttled and peaceful oattle, sheep and
farming country until in 1922 Gordon Campbell, a geologist,
discovered oil, which sturted & boom. Today the Texas 0il Con=
pany has hers developsd one of the most modern end up=to-date .
refineries in the United States, capable of producing about
5000 barrels per days *

A station on the Great Northern Railway, in Glacier County,
Montena, The original name of the station was Seville. It

- wag ochanged to its present. pame in commemoration of the Indien
" 'sun dance,' on Jenuvary 11, 1926, =

- A village in Cmscade County, Montana, Named after the Sua
River on which it is locatsd, The name was dsrived from the
Indien words "Natas-osusti,® transla’csd by the Fronch ag "ledi-
cine® or "Sun" river, *

A town in Toole County, Montena, near the Cenadian Boundary.
It was named aftsr the Swost Grass Hills neoarby. So named
because of the abundance of ¥sweet grass! growlng on thase
hills and surrounding country. *




Origin of Station Names - Montana, cont'd

TREGO A station on the Great Northern Railway, in Lineoln County,
.~ Mombena, This name was given in honor of Mrs. A. H. Hogelend,
wife of formerChief Engineer of the Great Northera Reilway,
whoss maiden nmme was Anna Trego.

TURNER A village in Blaine County, Montena, The name was given in
honor of Heury Turnor in 191l;, pioneer cattle rancher snd
proprietor of firet store in the settlement, When the railroad
was tuilt throuzh in 1928, the town was moved two miles to its .
present location, *




'Origiziz of Station Names - Montana, cont'd

M A village in Cascade County, Montana, This tovm was nemed
after Villiem (Bill) Ulm, pioneer and large landownsr on
vwhose property the tommsite was located. The first post
office was established in 1883 and the Great Forthern built
its lins through in 1887, purchasing right of way from Mr.

Ulme *




Origin of Station Wames - Montana, cont'd

VAUGHN

VEBAR

VIRGELLE

VISTA

A village in Cascade County, Montana. It was named in
honor of Robert Vaughn who ceme to this country in 1860 as a
rencher. Later on Mr. Vaughn wrote a book on the history of
Montanas * '

A station on the Great Northern Railway, in Golden Valley
County, Montana., It is believed the neme wags derlved from the
Ve-Bar brand used on en adjoining cattle ranche *

A village in Chotesmu County, Montana., The neme is a combin-
ation of the first name of Virgil Blankenbaksr and the first
of his wife, Ella Blankembaker, forming Virgelle. Virgil
Blankenbaker was & prominent sheep rancher and at one time
was electad state senator.s He met death in an automobile
accident in June, 1936. *

A station on the Grest Northern Railwey, in Flathead County,
Montena. So nsmed beceuse of the besubiful view of Whitefish
Leke end the mountainse




Origin of Station Yemes - Montens, cont'd

VALTON

WICKES

WINDHAM

WIOIA

WOLF CREEK

WOLF POINY

* denotes
¢ Qenotes
4+ denotes
# denoles

A village in Flathead County, Montems. The settlement was
named for Isasc Walbon, suthor of "Complete Anplers™ ¥

A station on the Great Horthern Reilway, in Jefferson County,
Montensz. This place was nemed for W. We Wickes, engineer and
b4 » £
promoter of the Alte Mining Cos *

A villege in Judith Basin County, Montens. It is located
in Sage Creck Valley where L. He Hamilton in 1880 started
sheop reicing on o large scsle, forming the Sage Creel: Sheep

Compsnye In 1907 when the reilroad was bullt through, Haril ton

and others leid out & totmsits end named it Windhon, Pr Wind-
hen County, Verrcut, his former homee First cholee had been
Harilton, bub there elready wes o Hemilton, Nontane. *

A tovm in Velley County, Montans. This settlement was
originally named "Hilk Kiver," but wes chenged January 21,
1910, to Viiota from the Indien word meaning "reny SNOWSs" *

A villeze in Lewis end Clark County, Nontana. In eerly days
this sebttlemsnt was nemed "Carterville," but took its present
neme from the nearby ereek, This creek was named by the
Indiens vho called it the creek that the wolf jumped in. *

A towmn in Roosevelt County, Mortana, One winter in the
18€0ts the huntsrs killed such a large number of wolves that
they froze before the skins could be removed. The frozen car-
cesses were piled up to await the coming of spring end fermed
such & lerge pile es to be a lendmerk for miles around and

. hunters referred to it as "Wolf Foint." The place is about

two miles scutlwest of the present tovndite. *

information frcm lr. C. M. Farris, Division Enginser, Greet Falle.
information by lr. C. F. Honsel (decoased), Asst. Engre, ¢ ¥ Ry,
informestion furnisked by Fistoriesl Library, Hensle, Montena.
information fyom lir, T. G. Hastie (retired), Assistent Engineer,
Seattle.

#+ denotes information from ertlele in the Great Falls Tribune, December 1,
1636, by G. M, Houtsz,
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